

Spring Creek Elementary PTA Meeting
Friday, May 10, 2024
Room 201

Start time: 10:04

Members present:

- I. Call to Order/Introduction: Lochsley Allred (PTA President)
- II. Pledge: Olivia Goldman
- III. Community Outreach Report: Kimmy Martinez
 - A. Donations from Women's Conference-Weighted caterpillars, fleece blankets
 - B. We are gearing up for Day of Caring, second Thursday of September. Clean up and pick up back playground. Cleaning windows. If anyone can look for needs that the school may need.
 - C. There are no details as far as summer school program. But these will be posted as they are communicated.
 - D. Next year plans: Sign up genius for parents that want to do an hour or two as "book buddies."
 - E. Easter basket auction (themed we will get started with this in October).
 - F. Linda Rossiter's afterschool help moved 9 kids from a 1 to a 3 in mathematics.
 - G. Will be posting summer activities for parents.
 - H. Free lunch and breakfast during the summer for the kids.
- IV. Principal Update: Ruth Ann Snow
 - A. Book vending machine is on its way, it has been ordered. We got a \$5,000 donation. It will be delivered by the end of June. Books have been selected. Will be in the foyer. Extra tokens have been ordered, earned by attendance or student of the month. Ribbon cutting possibly next year, invite Rotary Club because they donated the money.
 - B. Parent input for classes next year are closed now. Teachers are now starting that proces of placing students. Letter will come home on the last day of school, letting them know on the placements.
 - C. Suggestions as to what to do for summer will be given in the letter. Also online summer access will be given.
 - D. June 1st for the Provo City Library reading program (Lindsey). Prizes for reading.
- V. School Board Update: Jennifer Partridge
 - A. Community Nights: about our facilities, May 15th Timpview, May 16th Provo High for more information provo.edu. Trying to inform the community about our needs. Timpview we will try to move forward with our Capitol funds.
 - B. School district is starting a cell phone policy. The board is looking at what to do. Looking for input. Look for board meeting updates for what the policy will be.
 - C. Starting a boundary study. Some schools are heavily populated, others are not. Evaluate dual language emersion programs with that.
 - D. We are about 1 year into having a new Superintendent. Who watches the video updates or podcasts.
- VI. Vote on Teacher Representantive
Votes unanimous on having Pamela Foster be teacher representative next year.

- VII. June look for primary ballots will be in mail. Do your research. Vote.
- VIII. Upcoming Events/Volunteer Opportunities:
 - A. Mother Goose Olympics May 14th 1:45-3:15pm. Ashley, Lochsley, possibly Tyler. Winona and Kimmie has a gatorade cooler.
 - B. Field Day May 21. We need multiple water stations. People who can help: Krystal Blodgett, Paras. Olivia Goldman. Looking for more parents. Snacks ideas.
 - C. Jill Franklin Retirement Open House May 17 2-3:30pm at the Spring Creek Library
 - D. Last Day of School Staff Treat- Carmel apple bar (Ashley)
 - E. Needs assessment survey during the dance festival
 - 1. To send it in the Sunday e-mail before. QR posters. Follow the instagram account.
 - 2. Ideas for any questions? What is preventing you from joining PTA? Did you participate in any PTA events.
- IX. Official PTA Business:
 - A. Treasurer Report- Tyler Steele
 - B. April minutes approved